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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Planning, Building and Zoning Committee 
 

FROM:  Michael Warner, Executive Director, Stormwater Management Commission 
  Kurt Woolford, Chief Engineer, Stormwater Management Commission 
 

DATE:  May 23, 2013 
 

SUBJECT: Watershed Development Ordinance (WDO) Amendments 
 

 

 
Action Requested: Approval 
 

On May 2, 2013, the Stormwater Management Commission approved the four proposed amendments.  
The amendments pertain to the new FEMA floodplain maps that become effective September 18, 2013.   
We recommend approval of all amendments as they are required to remain in good standing and for 
participation in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). 
 
 

 

Amendment Ordinance 
Topic 

Description 

#1 FEMA/NFIP Modification of text to reference new vertical datum of revised FEMA floodplain 
maps. 

#2 FEMA/NFIP Addition of definition for new vertical datum. 

#3 
 

FEMA/NFIP Revision to Appendix C’s list of all FEMA floodplain map panels within county. 

#4 FEMA/NFIP Modification of text to reference new vertical datum of revised FEMA floodplain 
maps. 


